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On behalf of the Maine Turnpike Authority ("MTA"), we have received and reviewed the
Intervenor's request for additional information pursuant to Chapter 3, Section 16(A)(1) of the
Maine Department of Environmental Protection ("Department") Rules. Enclosed from Executive
Director Mills is his discussion of the timeline and cost of revising the CDM Smith model to
provide the information requested.

In short, this request would delay this process for an additional five to six months and cost the MTA
over $100,000 and hundreds of hours of staff time. Intervenor participated extensively in the ten
year process leading up to its request for this public hearing. It is troubling that Intervenor has
waited until this late date to request that the MTA complete additional modeling and that alleged
need for this additional work is entirely unsupported by any expert technical foundation. The
record is clear that AET for York will cause a loss of about 40% of the Turnpike's cash receipts,
will require a significant surcharge to abate that loss, and will divert traffic onto nearby roads
unsuitable for through-traffic. This is not an acceptable financial or policy outcome for the
Turnpike given the feasibility of ORT and its minimal impacts.

Before a public hearing request can be granted, pursuant to Chapter 2, the Department must
determine that the MTA application is complete for processing. Thereafter, interested parties have
20 days to file a request for public hearing and "specify the reasons why a hearing is warranted." 2
DEP Rules §7(A). The public hearing request submitted by Intervenor and all subsequent pre-
hearing consultations with Intervenor were silent regarding any request that the MTA revise its
AET model. Intervenor's request for new modeling was not timely made and it is not a request for
existing information. As such, Intervenor's request is outside the scope of Chapter 3, Section
16(A)(1). For these reasons, the MTA respectfully requests that the Department deny Intervenor's
request that the MTA undertake new AET modeling.

The MTA also reviewed Intervenor's notation by email of May 5, 2017 of their intent to request
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that the MTA present Ms. Elizabeth Roberts as a witness for cross examination. Again we are
concerned by the last minute nature of Intervenor's request. Pre-hearing meetings included no such
requests from Intervenor and the MTA has not presented testimony from Ms. Roberts nor have we
included her on our witness list. On April 19, 2017, in response to our objection that the Intervenor
had presented no credible conflicting technical evidence in the record such that this public hearing
is warranted, the Intervenor wrote: "it is for CRTC to choose its witnesses and MTA has no say in
this matter." Without any direct testimony in the record we respectfully decline Intervenor's
request that we present Ms. Roberts for cross examination.

Sincerely,

Joanna B. Tourangeau






